From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "Raley. Jim"; David J. Adkins; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker - BLM (stucker@blm.gov)
Cc: Raup, Bob; Chris Jones
Subject: Closure Approved RE: [EXT] 2RP-4866 RE: WPX, Pecos Federal 1 Y, Remediation and Closure Report
Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 5:20:00 PM
Attachments: imaqge002.png
image003.png

Hello Mr. Raley,

OCD has received the C-141 Closure for 2RP-4866, thank you! This closure is approved.

Best Regards,

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811S. 15 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

From: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>;
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker - BLM (stucker@blm.gov)
<stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Raup, Bob <Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com>; Chris Jones <cjones@talonlpe.com>

Subject: [EXT] 2RP-4866 RE: WPX, Pecos Federal 1Y, Remediation and Closure Report

Please find page 6 attached.
Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin

5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220
C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com
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From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 8:55 AM

To: David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker - BLM (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>; Raup, Bob <Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com>; Chris

Jones <cjones@talonlpe.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2RP-4866 RE: WPX, Pecos Federal 1Y, Remediation and Closure Report

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

Hello Mr. Adkins,

OCD has received your final report for 2RP-4866, thank you! Please send page 6 of the updated C-141 form and I
will complete this closure approval. Let me know if you have any questions or need further assistance.

Best Regards,
Mwria Trwett

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 8:23 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker - BLM (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>; Raup, Bob <Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com>; Chris
Jones <cjones@talonlpe.com>

Subject: [EXT] WPX, Pecos Federal 1Y, Remediation and Closure Report

Hello all,
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Attached please find our closure report for the above referenced WPX Facility. Please let us know if
you have any questions or require anything further regarding this incident. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted.

David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.441.4835

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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